j A6 F-05-00k

April 28, 2023
Ben,

Per our conversation, enclosed please find the 54 pages of missing application materials. Collectively
they were attached to my original application as exhibits 1-6 and referenced as Exhibit H in the Superior
Court case.

The aerial photos are difficult to view on letter size and were originally intended for an overhead
presentation to the Council. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Ed Troiano

RzCEIVED

MAY 01 2023




Exhibit 1 -

Troiano, Edward J.
m

From: Fd <pa

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:31 PM

To: Troiano, Edward J.

Subject: Fwd: Records Request for Edward Troiano
Attachments: 1994-2016 Troiano Data Request.pdf

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MclIntyre, Jenna (DEM)" <jenna.mcintyre @dem.ri.gov>
Date: August 15, 2017 at 8:53:20 AM EDT

To: "etroianc (NN <y >
Subject: FW: Records Request for Edward Troiano

Good morming,
I received your check today. Please see the attached information that you requested.

The attaches "PDF" document contains the Quahog Dredge Survey Strata Map and dredge tow
information from 1994 to 2016, for the specific areas requested. Please refer to the map for the
approximate location of the "station boxes". A 100 foot tow was made in each station box as
listed in the spreadsheet, with the densities by size class subsequently determined.

Thanks, Jenna

Jenna MclIntyre - RIDEM

Senior Environmental Scientist

Office of Customer & Technical Assistance
Permit Application Center

235 Promenade Street, Suite 260
401.222.4700 ext 7307

jenna.mcintyre @dem.ri.gov

DEM.pac@dem.ri.gov - Permit Application Center
DEM filereview @dem.ri.gov - File Reviews

Please send all file review requests to DEM.filereview @dem.ri.gov




Date Stratum

11/14/1996
8/21/2003
8/25/2008
8/29/2013
7/20/2015
4/11/2017 site

NN NN
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survey
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Total quahogs Density
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0
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Exhibit 6

*Source:"Conimicut Point benthic environments and Mya arenaria habitats"
Study conducted by Emily Shumchenia, Sheldon Pratt and John King
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Figure 5. The side scan onar mosaic with facies boundaries showing the results of the

sediment classification for each grab sample (top) and the interpreted classification of the

acoustic facies (bottom).
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Figure 6. Red and grey dots indicate the presence (red) or absence (grey) of Mya arenaria in
grab samples collected on June 7, 2010. The size of the orange dots indicates the abundance
of M. arenaria as quantified in the grab samples taken on June 7; the size of the blue dots
indicates the abundance of M. arenaria as quantified in the grab samples taken in October.



